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From: Bowerman, Tom <TBowerman@vyron.com>

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 4:28:02 PM

To: Dan Buckingham <DBuckingham@whitewater-wi.gov>
Subject: RE: Whitewater aquatic

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dan,
It was nice meeting you last week and | appreciate again the opportunity. There are a few items to note:

1. With this being a Pool, the DuctSox factory is telling me that the hardware you have on site (that | took pictures of) does not appear to be pool
grade. Knowing that you wish to use the existing hanging hardware, please note that if any issues occurred due to hardware breaking and tearing the
DuxtSox, the DuctSox product would not be covered under warranty.

o Soour $17,850 proposal includes all new Track & Pool Grade hardware.

o And based on the pictures, it is very possible that your current track is not compatible with the DuxtSox gliders and you may not be able to
install the DuxtSox product.

o While I realize that you may want to save some money with the existing hardware, | feel that it is worth paying more upfront for a new pool
grade hardware hanging system to save yourself some time and effort down the road.

2. Regarding the listed 36” diameter (from the plans you showed me), if we do not use Internal Hoops for internal fabric support, we would have to use a
2 Row attachment, because a 1 row attachment at 36” could see warranty completely voided.
o We would also need CFM (perhaps from the AHU’s serving the space) to confirm that our inlet velocities are within the 1400 fpm range. If the
CFM you provide requires an increase in diameter, we might need to requoting.

Regards,

Tom Bowerman
Sales Engineer Vyron Corporation
5315 Wall Street, Madison, WI 53718
m: (608) 572-4896
tbowerman@vyron.com | website |line card | customer portal

From: Troy Hendrickson <Troy.Hendrickson@bassettmechanical.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 10:54 AM

To: Bowerman, Tom <TBowerman@vyron.com>; dbuckingham@whitewater-wi.gov
Subject: Whitewater aquatic

Good morning, Tom,

Dan Buckingham, 1-920-723-2317, at the City of Whitewater is looking for a vender to supply duct sock for his aquatic center. He will purchase and install. |
am just introducing the 2 of you.

| have attached some pictures of what he has and the blueprint says they are 36” but does not give lengths.
Thank you,

Troy Hendrickson, HVAC Sales Representative
Bassett Mechanical | Cell: 608-640-0126
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